City of Petersburg
Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
February 6, 2012 7:00 p.m.
Petersburg Municipal Building
24 E. Center Street
Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date.

The Meeting was called to order by the Mayor James Holeman.

Councilpersons present were: Terri Bauer, Charles Bruckner, Fred Degner ,Lawrence Schadewald, and Joanne Tollison

Absent:

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded.

Moved by Degner, that the minutes of the previous meeting, 1/16/12 be approved as presented. Supported by Tollison Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

Dawn Pirolli presented Council with pictures and information related to the Wing Cemetery Restoration Project. A new fence with brick pillars was discussed at this time.

Moved by Degner that the City use it's resources to remove the old fence and use the city's ID# to purchase new fence as it's City property. Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Bruckner that Council accept and adopt the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of 2012 Refunding Bonds (Unlimited Tax General Obligation) Supported by Degner. Roll Call Vote: Aye Bruckner, Degner, Schadewald, Tollison, Holeman Nay (0) Abstain: Bauer Motion carried.

Moved by Bruckner that Council reappoint Fred Degner 1 yr term, Dorothy Sambiagio 1 yr, Lawrence Schadewald 2yr, and Eric Weber 2 yr.term to the Brownfield Redevolopement Authority. Supported by Bauer, Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Tollison that the Clerk be granted approval to appoint the election inspectors for the Feb. 28th, Presidential Primary. Supported by Bauer. Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

Moved by Degner that Council accept the redistricting made by the State of Michigan for the City of Petersburg (County commissioner 1, State Senate 17, State House of Rep. 56, US Congress 7). Supported by Bauer. Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

Teresa Collins addressed Council regarding her interest in the open City Council seat.

Richard Haller also addressed Council regarding his interest in the open City Council seat.

The Decision to appoint a Councilperson has been tabled for the next meeting.

VDI property discussed at this time

Moved by Bauer that Council approve and accept the resolution for the City of Petersburg Visa credit card naming Trudy Goodin as the treasurer and take the former treasurer's name off. Supported by Tollison. Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

The Bucket truck was discussed.

Contracting tree trimmers/removers discussed.

Councilman Degner shared information regards to the Ambulance Committee By-laws and resolutions.

The Clerk's health insurance and office staff discussed at this time.

Moved by Degner that Council Adjourn 8:05 p.m. Supported by Bauer.Aye (6) Nay (0) Motion carried.

Guests: Steve Mann, Dawn Pirolli, Rich Haller, Dale Zorn, Teresa Collins	
Employees: Trudy Goodin, Lori Goss	
Minutes submitted by:	,Lori L. Goss, City Clerk
Minutes approved by:	Mayor Jim Holeman